

MLWGS School Advisory Council (SAC)

Tuesday, March 10, 2020

7:30-8:30am

Meeting Room 153

SAC Executive Board: Chair – Barrie Bowers, Vice-Chair – Dan Brown, Secretary –Prasad Edlapalli, Historian – Denise Rasmussen, Dr. Lowerre

Members: Dave Barnes, Ed Coleman, Wendy DeGroat, Chase Gunlicks(Absent), Melissa Kates(Absent), Michael Larkin, Miles Nardi(Absent), Julia Ochsenshirt(Absent), John Piersol(Absent), Lynn Pleveich, Adam Powers(Absent), Max Smith(Absent), Karen Townsend(Absent), Gabriella Watson

Time	Topic	Facilitator	Notes
5 min	1. Call to Order 2. Introductions 3. Agenda - Discussion and Approval of 3/10/20 meeting agenda 4. Minutes - Review and Acceptance of 2/11/20 meeting minutes	Barrie Bowers	1) 7:36 2) 8:08 - Agenda approved 3) 8:08 - Minutes of 02/11/2020 approved
10 min	5. Director Update -Strategic Plan Committee -Coronavirus Plan	Dr. Lowerre	Dr. Lowerre said the Strategic Plan Committee reworked the Mission and Vision statement and it is going to be approved in April or May. Dr. Lowerre went over the Mission and Vision statement. The previous Strategic Plan Committee had nine goals and some of them were not controlled by MLWGS. He mentioned that Strategic Plan Committee worked on getting the goals to three with objectives. Each goal has five to six objectives and each objective has five to six initiatives. He said that Strategic Plan Committee was meeting on Friday 3/13. Dr. Lowerre said that he

			<p>will also have an action plan to implement the final Strategic Plan.</p> <p>Dr. Lowerre mentioned that an outstanding job was done on communication about the Coronavirus plan. He said it is a real challenge as MLWGS is dependent on counties. Lot of trips were planned. Administration is taking a good look at those trips now and figuring it out which ones to send and which not to send. He mentioned about MLWGS students being at CEPAC. He said that MLWGS is following what CDC, NIH, VDH recommendations and getting outside cleaners to do through cleaning. He said there is a possibility of having a longer spring break. Mr. Coleman brought up a point about instructional time and we have to prepare for it. If MLWGS is closed for an extended period of time, then we have to look at curriculum. There was good discussion about the steps and scenarios of Coronavirus. Dr. Lowerre was to meet with department heads on that day 3/10</p>
<p>35 min</p>	<p>New Business/Committee Updates</p> <p>6. Global Outreach Committee</p> <p>7. Student Outreach Committee</p>	<p>Miles Nardi</p> <p>Chase Gunlichs</p> <p>Dan Brown</p>	<p>No development</p> <p>Chase Gunlichs said that there were lot of great ideas in the last meeting</p>

	<p>8. Nominations and By-Laws</p> <p>9. Review of SAC Committee Overview</p> <p>10.No current updates: - Policy and Handbook - School Identity/Strategic Plan</p> <p>11.Open Forum for additional topics - Discussion of April meeting date (Spring Break)</p>	Denise Rasmussen	<p>Dan mentioned that they have two places to replace SAC members, have three parents' slots to fill and Dr. Lowerre has three spots to fill. There was discussion about having representation across MLWGS counties and increasing number of students in SAC</p> <p>Barrie Bowers mentioned that Denise Rasmussen has put together details about SAC. Barrie Bowers and Denise Rasmussen will update which committees will be interacting with MLWGS groups like PTSA and Administration</p> <p>Barrie Bowers mentioned said that as the second Tuesday in April falls during spring break, SAC will meet in May</p>
5 min	12. Announcements & Closure of Meeting	Barrie Bowers	
REMINDERS: SAC Meetings – April 7 (TBD), May 12, June 9, all 7:30-8:30 am			